



Date: 01/11/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/10/2021 To 31/10/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20203884	253231 RGE RD 282, Rocky View County AB 05322009 NE-22-25-28-04 AddLegal:EXCEPT OUT ROAD PLANS 960 LK &	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	892	\$ 672,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211571	A206, 355 CENTRE ST NW, Langdon AB 03222114 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:UNIT 5--0010821	03-Alteration and improvements	522-Office complex; office/store, office/apartment	2685	\$ 1,543,050.	2.	0.
PRBD20213874	16, 261024 DWIGHT MCLELLAN TR, Rocky View County AB 06410043 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1012410	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	655	\$ 758,198.	0.	0.
PRBD20214086	291187 WAGON WHEEL ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06411030 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:7-3-1511243	01-New construction	430-Plant for manufacturing, processing and assembling goods; factory, plan	1358	\$ 1,381,455.	0.	0.
PRBD20214097	260199 HIGH PLAINS BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06401003 NW-01-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-1113257	01-New construction	480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water	123	\$ 708,339.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 5,063,042.
Total Dwellings Created: 2.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 01/11/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/10/2021 To 31/10/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20211623	272240 GRAND VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07914002 NW-14-27-05-05 AddLegal:N OF S 990' & Exc. Sub. Plan 92	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	95	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212766	264097 CAMDEN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06826048 SW-26-26-04-05 LBP:18-23-2110641	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	161	\$ 480,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213200	242176 WINDHORSE WAY, Rocky View County AB 04714172 NE-14-24-03-05 LBP:17-3-0914791	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	628	\$ 1,200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213548	116 BEARSPAW MEADOWS WAY NW, Rocky View County AB 05607058 SE-07-25-02-05 LBP:36--8710546	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	559	\$ 1,600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213549	251222 TOWER RIDGE ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 05810032 NW-10-25-04-05 LBP:1-2-1411617	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	447	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213620	322 MONTEERRA BAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827384 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 166--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	293	\$ 595,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213694	1094 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708162 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-100-2010463	01-New construction	215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium	158	\$ 285,660.	1.	0.
PRBD20213702	1090 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708221 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-100-2010463	01-New construction	215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium	155	\$ 280,380.	1.	0.
PRBD20213710	1086 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708222 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:3-100-2010463	01-New construction	215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium	157	\$ 282,690.	1.	0.
PRBD20213718	1082 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708223 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:4-100-2010463	01-New construction	215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium	156	\$ 280,710.	1.	0.
PRBD20213726	1078 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708224 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:5-100-2010463	01-New construction	215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium	158	\$ 285,165.	1.	0.
PRBD20213775	43080 TWP RD 281A, Rocky View County AB 08809008 NE-09-28-04-05 LBP:2-3-0610502	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	152	\$ 443,352.	1.	0.



Date: 01/11/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/10/2021 To 31/10/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20213798	30173 WOODLAND WAY, Rocky View County AB 06701007 NW-01-26-03-05 LBP:1-2-1811302	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	244	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213811	1058 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708229 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:10-100-2010463	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	158	\$ 285,495.	1.	0.
PRBD20213820	1062 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708228 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:9-100-2010463	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	155	\$ 280,545.	1.	0.
PRBD20213836	1066 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708227 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:8-100-2010463	01-New construction	215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium	155	\$ 280,545.	1.	0.
PRBD20213846	1070 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708226 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:7-100-2010463	01-New construction	215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium	155	\$ 280,545.	1.	0.
PRBD20213854	1074 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708225 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:6-100-2010463	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	158	\$ 285,165.	1.	0.
PRBD20213861	54153 TWP RD 232, Rocky View County AB 03908055 NW-08-23-05-05 LBP:2-2-9411859	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	70	\$ 550,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214062	250146 RGE RD 274, Rocky View County AB 05204003 NW-04-25-27-04	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	116	\$ 120,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214096	109 WATERSIDE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05618165 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:58-1-1210765	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	496	\$ 300,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214107	640 MONTCLAIR PLACE, Cochrane Lake AB 06827175 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 89--0513169	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	196	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214114	124 GLYDE PARK, Rocky View County AB 04702203 N1/2-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 113--0714894 AddLegal:82/10,000 UNIT FACTOR	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	266	\$ 529,660.	1.	0.
PRBD20214124	109 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Rocky View County AB 03215047 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:38-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	174	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.



Date: 01/11/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/10/2021 To 31/10/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20214137	67 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329235 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:3-4-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	285	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214142	300 GRANGE LANE, Rocky View County AB 04329240 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:8-4-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	363	\$ 450,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214150	8 CLOVER LANE, Rocky View County AB 05702007 SW-02-25-03-05 LBP:7-3-9711646	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	29	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214184	7 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 05707176 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:21-17-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	227	\$ 246,626.	1.	0.
PRBD20214227	265077 RGE RD 14, Rocky View County AB 06532018 SE-32-26-01-05 LBP:2-4-1711320	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	584	\$ 1,500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214277	42 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB 10013278 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 277--2010713	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	88	\$ 350,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214278	33 SPRINGBANK MEADOWS, Rocky View County AB 04728017 SE-28-24-03-05 LBP:1-1-7710703	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	58	\$ 129,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214325	55 GRAY WAY, Rocky View County AB 06701110 NE-01-26-03-05 LBP:13-1-0212085	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	398	\$ 735,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214327	45 DAMKAR DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05618491 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:33-08-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	255	\$ 590,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214370	93 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Rocky View County AB 03215043 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:34-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	231	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214371	282125 SYMONS VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08616007 SE-16-28-02-05 LBP:1-2-0614402	15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	234	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.



Date: 01/11/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/10/2021 To 31/10/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20214377	33 PIKE BAY, Rocky View County AB 05708097 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:9-24-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	191	\$ 688,263.	1.	0.
PRBD20214393	100 WATERPOINTE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05618549 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:29-14-2111408	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	327	\$ 725,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214417	15 STONEYPOINTE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05618433 18-25-02-05 LBP:6-8-1510146	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	62	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214525	121 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214474 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:6-12-1812355	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	221	\$ 611,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214526	129 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214476 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:8-12-1812355	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	215	\$ 574,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214527	50071 TWP RD 234, Rocky View County AB 03924012 NE-24-23-05-05 LBP:2-3-1612348	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	260	\$ 760,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214565	33 PAINTBRUSH PARK, Rocky View County AB 05708087 SW-08-25-03-05 LBP:62-2-1910254	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	241	\$ 658,098.	1.	0.
PRBD20214566	32 MONTERRA LANDING, Cochrane Lake AB 06827301 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 83--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	160	\$ 770,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214584	449 COTTAGECLUB COVE, Rocky View County AB 10013239 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 237--1412822	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	88	\$ 317,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214632	357 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013119 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 116--1111762	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	88	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214646	30011 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06712116 NE-12-26-03-05 LBP:13-1-2110965	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	134	\$ 57,000.	0.	0.



Date: 01/11/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/10/2021 To 31/10/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20214668	6 BRAEMAR GLEN ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04702223 SE-02-24-03-05 LBP:21-9-1311133	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	245	\$ 1,100,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214708	28 CRESTVIEW ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 06605008 SW-05-26-02-05 LBP:3--7810791	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	91	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214712	91 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Rocky View County AB 03215099 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:11-3-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	194	\$ 270,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214713	998 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708158 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:25-100-2010463	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	158	\$ 283,034.	1.	0.
PRBD20214727	994 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708243 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:26-100-2010463	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	155	\$ 282,357.	1.	0.
PRBD20214735	990 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708244 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:27-100-2010463	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	157	\$ 283,935.	1.	0.
PRBD20214744	986 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708245 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:28-100-2010463	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	156	\$ 282,583.	1.	0.
PRBD20214755	982 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708246 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:29-100-2010463	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	158	\$ 282,696.	1.	0.
PRBD20214845	15 COULEE RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 04606014 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 9--9810245	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	18	\$ 143,797.	0.	0.
PRBD20214851	15175 PARK LANE, Rocky View County AB 06507008 SW-07-26-01-05 LBP:8-1-9411894	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	22	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214874	335 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707101 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:10-13-1810288	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	103	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214879	133 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214477 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:9-12-1812355	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	255	\$ 358,209.	1.	0.



Date: 01/11/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/10/2021 To 31/10/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20214912	243204 RGE RD 31A, Rocky View County AB 04723004 NE-23-24-03-05 LBP:14-3-1610363	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	28	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214914	76 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707154 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:14-14-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	242	\$ 380,044.	1.	0.
PRBD20214961	243060 WESTBLUFF ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04620122 SW-20-24-02-05 LBP:12-2-9111849	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20215056	33040 MOUNTAIN GLEN VIEW, Rocky View County AB 06716017 SE-16-26-03-05 LBP:3-1-0513431	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	58	\$ 51,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 25,998,554.
Total Dwellings Created: 48.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 01/11/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/10/2021 To 31/10/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20213177	59 BESSE AVE NW, Langdon AB 03222473 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:14-15-0514172	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	46	\$ 4,850.	0.	0.
PRBD20213700	1094 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708162 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-100-2010463	15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	315-Apartment - Condominium	81	\$ 39,195.	0.	0.
PRBD20213708	1090 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708221 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-100-2010463	15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium	47	\$ 22,680.	0.	0.
PRBD20213716	1086 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708222 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:3-100-2010463	15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium	47	\$ 22,680.	0.	0.
PRBD20213724	1082 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708223 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:4-100-2010463	15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium	47	\$ 22,680.	0.	0.
PRBD20213732	1078 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708224 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:5-100-2010463	15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium	67	\$ 32,400.	0.	0.
PRBD20213818	1058 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708229 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:10-100-2010463	15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	81	\$ 39,195.	0.	0.
PRBD20213830	1062 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708228 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:9-100-2010463	15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	47	\$ 22,680.	0.	0.
PRBD20213843	1066 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708227 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:8-100-2010463	15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	47	\$ 22,680.	0.	0.
PRBD20213852	1070 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708226 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:7-100-2010463	15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium	47	\$ 22,680.	0.	0.



Date: 01/11/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/10/2021 To 31/10/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20213862	1074 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708225 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:6-100-2010463	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	67	\$ 32,400.	0.	0.
PRBD20214273	128 COUNTRY LANE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05716030 NE-16-25-03-05 LBP:9-1-9011078	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	30	\$ 5,311.	0.	0.
PRBD20214330	317 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013184 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 182--1111762	03-Alteration and improvements	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	0	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214386	301 BOULDER CREEK CRESCENT SE, Langdon AB 03214372 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:5-11-1311402	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	11	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20214488	87 PALOMINO BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 05711099 SE-11-25-03-05 LBP:UNIT 57--9611742 AddLegal:CONDOS	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 10,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20214553	70 WESTVIEW ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04721026 SE-21-24-03-05 LBP:4-3-8610250	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	20	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214555	57 HANSON LANE NE, Langdon AB 03223936 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:25-5-1610315	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214561	68 MOUNT VISTA ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 06826022 SE-26-26-04-05 LBP:-17-7610351	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	51	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214621	63 SPRINGLAND WAY, Rocky View County AB 04620041 NW-20-24-02-05 LBP:2-1-7810868	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	16	\$ 3,200.	0.	0.



Date: 01/11/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/10/2021 To 31/10/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20214638	130 BISHOP CRESCENT NW, Langdon AB 03222574 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:14-12-0614270	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	34	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214641	130 BISHOP CRESCENT NW, Langdon AB 03222574 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:14-12-0614270	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	35	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214645	30076 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06713045 SE-13-26-03-05 LBP:1--9312402 AddLegal:Exc Rd 9912401	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214658	3 BUTTE HILLS COURT, Rocky View County AB 06421016 NE-21-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-8010537 AddLegal:EX. PLAN 0813516	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 3,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20214660	357 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013119 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 116--1111762	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	37	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214677	30 SWIFT CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04714112 SE-14-24-03-05 LBP:18-3-0715771	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	13	\$ 27,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214707	243181 RGE RD 33, Rocky View County AB 04721070 NE-21-24-03-05 LBP:18--9711440	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	27	\$ 3,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20214723	998 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708158 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:25-100-2010463	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	81	\$ 39,195.	0.	0.
PRBD20214733	994 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708243 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:26-100-2010463	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	47	\$ 22,680.	0.	0.



Date: 01/11/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/10/2021 To 31/10/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20214742	990 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708244 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:27-100-2010463	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	47	\$ 22,680.	0.	0.
PRBD20214751	986 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708245 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:28-100-2010463	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	47	\$ 22,680.	0.	0.
PRBD20214761	608 BOULDER CREEK CLOSE SE, Langdon AB 03214401 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:49-9-1412383	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 15,455.	0.	0.
PRBD20214762	982 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708246 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:29-100-2010463	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	47	\$ 22,680.	0.	0.
PRBD20214826	261161 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06612001 NE-12-26-02-05 LBP:1-9-0312645	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	89	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214893	123 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708168 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:6-29-1911856	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 46,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214905	63 BEARSPAW LOOP, Rocky View County AB 05630106 NW-30-25-02-05 LBP:1--9910509	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214922	33020 TWP RD 250, Rocky View County AB 05704025 SE-04-25-03-05 LBP:2-1-8910690	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214924	324 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707115 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:6-15-1810288	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	78	\$ 28,980.	0.	0.



Date: 01/11/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/10/2021 To 31/10/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20214927	15 DIAMOND RIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06822034 NE-22-26-04-05 LBP:15-1-9710590	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214930	1054 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708161 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-100-2010463	03-Alteration and improvements	215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium	69	\$ 21,586.	0.	0.
PRBD20214949	270074 RGE RD 45, Rocky View County AB 07805013 SW-05-27-04-05 LBP:2-6-1011012	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214958	25211 BEARSPAW PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06606092 NW-06-26-02-05 LBP:1-2-0714921 AddLegal:EX PLAN 1410836	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	37	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214964	119 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708167 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:5-29-1911856	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 46,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214996	18 MONTEERRA WAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827399 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 181--0810165	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	13	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20215005	51 COPELAND AVE NW, Langdon AB 03222348 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:10-4-0410583	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	13	\$ 24,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20215036	103 ELBOW RIDGE BLUFFS, Rocky View County AB 04606267 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 43--0212033	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20215065	439 RODEO RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05712068 SW-12-25-03-05 LBP:UNIT 11--0210521	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 9,000.	0.	0.



Date: 01/11/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/10/2021 To 31/10/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20215114	101 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214187 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:1-12-1812355	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	91	\$ 17,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's):	\$ 907,567.
Total Dwellings Created:	0.
Total Dwellings Deleted:	0.



Date: 01/11/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/10/2021 To 31/10/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M		Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20213130	293069 COLONEL ROBERTSON WAY, Rocky View County AB 06404013 04-26-29-04 LBP:1-5-1811286	03-Alteration and improvements	510-Retail and wholesale outlets; retail outlet, department store, photogra	55742	Relocatio n of fire alarm end of lines within	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214338	200 MOWAT ST, Langdon AB 03222206 SE-22-23-27-04 LBP:3-2-0813156 AddLegal:Exc Plan 1711088; 2011080	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	49	Commerc ial Accessor y Building - Storage of	\$ 36,960.	0.	0.
PRBD20214376	16, 261024 DWIGHT MCLELLAN TR, Rocky View County AB 06410043 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1012410	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	87	Racking and partial tenant occupanc y of warehous	\$ 61,035.	0.	0.
PRBD20214840	4, 41070 COOK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07802031 SE-02-27-04-05 LBP:UNIT 18--1412790	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	26	Tenant Bay Develop ment - Assembly and warehous	\$ 30,745.	0.	0.
PRBD20214911	200 MOWAT ST, Langdon AB 03222206 SE-22-23-27-04 LBP:3-2-0813156 AddLegal:Exc Plan 1711088; 2011080	01-New construction	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	333	Iron Horse Fields - 8 dugouts and 8 bleachers	\$ 179,855.	0.	0.



Date: 01/11/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/10/2021 To 31/10/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20215067	260199 HIGH PLAINS BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06401003 NW-01-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-1113257	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	84	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20215162	262145 RGE RD 43, Rocky View County AB 36816003 NE-16-26-04-05 LBP:-1-8610666 AddLegal:COCHRANE M&E RED. 85 COR, Exc.PI.0211031	03-Alteration and improvements	480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water	0	\$ 2,800.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 316,395.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 01/11/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/10/2021 To 31/10/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20214616	23 NORTHGLEN PLACE, Rocky View County AB 03231076 SE-31-23-27-04 LBP:3-2-0312368	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$.	0.
PRBD20214681	51016 TWP RD 232, Rocky View County AB 03914001 SE-14-23-05-05 AddLegal:LSD 1 & 8	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$.	0.
PRBD20215129	236 WILD ROSE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 03910029 SE-10-23-05-05 LBP:14-3-0514331	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.